
Appendix 4 
UN and Related Websites 

The following lists of web sites are provided as a service to the reader 
and nothing in these web sites is deemed to represent the views of the U.S. 
Government unless otherwise stated. 

UN Bodies 
United Nations (http://www.un.org) 
Board of Auditors (http://www.unsystem.org/auditors/Default.htm) 
Charter (http://www.un.org/aboutun/charter/index.html)  
Children’s Fund (http://www.unicef.org) 
Civilian Police [CIVPOL] (http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/dpko/civpol/civpol1.html) 
Commission for Social Development (http://www.un.org/esa/socdev/csd) 
Commission on Crime Prevention and Criminal Justice 
  (http://www.unodc.org/crime_cicp_commission.html) 
Commission on Human Rights (http://www.unhchr.ch/html/menu2/2/chr.htm) 
Commission on International Trade Law (http://www.uncitral.org) 
 Legislative Guide on Insolvency Law 
             (http://www.uncitral.org/uncitral/en/uncitral_texts/insolvency/2004Guide.html)  

Legislative Guide on Privately Financed Infrastructure Projects 
   (http://www.uncitral.org/english/texts/procurem/pfip-index-e.htm) 
Commission on Narcotic Drugs (http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/cnd.html) 
Commission on Population and Development  
  (http://www.un.org/esa/population/cpd/cpd.htm) 
Commission on Sustainable Development (http://www.un.org/esa/sustdev/csd.htm) 
Commission on the Private Sector and Development 
   (http://www.undp.org/cpsd/indexF.html)  
Commission on the Status of Women (http://www.un.org/womenwatch/daw/csw) 
Committee for Program and Coordination (http://www.un.org/ga/cpc/)  
Committee on Non-Governmental Organizations 
  (http://www.un.org/esa/coordination/ngo/) 
Conference on Disarmament (http://disarmament.un.org/cd/) 
Conference on Trade and Development (http://www.unctad.org) 
 Sao Paulo Consensus  

(http://www.unctad.org/Templates/meeting.asp?intItemID=1942&lang=1&m
=4289&info=doc)  

Spirit of Sao Paulo 
(http://www.unctad.org/Templates/meeting.asp?intItemID=1942&lang=1&m

=4289&info=doc)  
Counter-Terrorism Committee (http://www.un.org/Docs/sc/committees/1373/) 
Democracy Fund (http://www.unfoundation.org/features/un_democracy_fund.asp)  
Department of Peacekeeping Operations 
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  (http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/dpko/home.shtml) 
Development Program (http://www.undp.org) 
 Commission on the Private Sector and Development 
   (http://www.undp.org/cpsd/indexF.html)  
Disarmament Commission (http://disarmament.un.org/undiscom.htm) 
Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific (http://www.unescap.org) 
Economic and Social Council (http://www.un.org/docs/ecosoc) 
Economic Commission for Europe (http://www.unece.org) 
Economic Commission for Latin America and the Caribbean 
  (http://www.eclac.cl/default.asp?idioma=IN) 
Environment Program (http://www.unep.org) 
Ethiopia/Eritrea Boundary Commission (http://www.un.org/NewLinks/eebcarbitration/) 
Fifth Committee (http://www.un.org/ga/59/fifth/index.html) 
First Committee (http://www.un.org/ga/59/first/index.html) 
Fourth Committee (http://www.un.org/ga/59/fourth/index.html) 
General Assembly (http://www.un.org/ga/59/) 
General Assembly Resolutions, 58th Session  
  (http://www.un.org/Depts/dhl/resguide/r59.htm) 
High Commissioner for Refugees/UN Refugee Agency (http://www.unhcr.ch) 
High-Level Panel on Threats, Challenges and Change Report 
  (http://www.un.org/secureworld/)   
Human Resources Management (https://jobs.un.org/elearn/production/home.html)  
Human Settlements Program (http://www.unhabitat.org) 
Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (http://www.ipcc.ch) 
International Civil Service Commission (http://icsc.un.org/) 
International Court of Justice (http://www.icj-cij.org/) 
 Advisory Opinion on Israeli construction of a barrier: 
 (http://www.icj-cij.org/icjwww/idocket/imwp/imwpframe.htm)  
International Criminal Tribunal for Rwanda (http://www.ictr.org) 
International Criminal Tribunal for the Former Yugoslavia  
  (http://www.un.org/icty/index.html) 
International Drug Control Program (http://www.unodc.org/unodc/undcp.html)  
International Law Commission (http://www.un.org/law/ilc/index.htm) 
International Narcotics Control Board (http://www.incb.org/incb/index.html) 
International Strategy for Disaster Reduction (http://www.unisdr.org) 
Iraq:  Oil-for-Food Inquiry  
  (http://www.un.org/apps/news/infocusRel.asp?infocusID=97&Body=Oil-for-
Food&Body1=inquiry  
Israel-Palestinian Performance-Based Roadmap to a Permanent Two-State Solution 
  (http://www.un.int/usa/s-2003-529-me%20roadmap.pdf) 
Joint Inspection Unit (http://www.unsystem.org/jiu/) 
Joint Staff Pension Fund (http://www.unjspf.org/eng/index.html)  
Joint UN Program on HIV/AIDS (http://www.unaids.org) 

176 

http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/dpko/home.shtml
http://www.undp.org/
http://www.undp.org/cpsd/indexF.html
http://disarmament.un.org/undiscom.htm
http://www.unescap.org/
http://www.un.org/docs/ecosoc
http://www.unece.org/
http://www.eclac.cl/default.asp?idioma=IN
http://www.unep.org/
http://www.un.org/NewLinks/eebcarbitration/
http://www.un.org/ga/59/fifth/index.html
http://www.un.org/ga/58/first/index.html
http://www.un.org/ga/59/fourth/index.html
http://www.un.org/ga/58/
http://www.un.org/Depts/dhl/resguide/r58.htm
http://www.unhcr.ch/
http://www.un.org/secureworld/
https://jobs.un.org/elearn/production/home.html
http://www.unhabitat.org/
http://www.ipcc.ch/
http://icsc.un.org/
http://www.icj-cij.org/
http://www.icj-cij.org/icjwww/idocket/imwp/imwpframe.htm
http://www.ictr.org/
http://www.un.org/icty/index.html
http://www.unodc.org/unodc/undcp.html
http://www.un.org/law/ilc/index.htm
http://www.incb.org/incb/index.html
http://www.unisdr.org/
http://www.un.org/apps/news/infocusRel.asp?infocusID=97&Body=Oil-for-Food&Body1=inquiry
http://www.un.org/apps/news/infocusRel.asp?infocusID=97&Body=Oil-for-Food&Body1=inquiry
http://www.un.int/usa/s-2003-529-me roadmap.pdf
http://www.unsystem.org/jiu/
http://www.unjspf.org/eng/index.html
http://www.unaids.org/


UN and Related Websites 

Office for Project Services (http://www.unops.org/unops/)  
Office for the Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs 
  (http://ochaonline.un.org/) 
Office of Internal Oversight Services (http://www.un.org/Depts/oios/) 
Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights  
  (http://www.unhchr.ch/html/hchr.htm) 
Office on Drugs and Crime (http://www.unodc.org) 
Permanent Missions to the United Nations – Geneva: 
(http://www.unog.ch/80256EE600582E34/(httpPages)/8CEC446B720477DA80256EF
8004CB68C?OpenDocument)  
Permanent Missions to the United Nations – New York:   
  (http://www.un.org/Overview/missions.htm#perm)  
Population Fund (http://www.unfpa.org/) 
Scientific Committee on the Effects of Atomic Radiation (http://www.unscear.org) 
Second Committee (http://www.un.org/ga/59/second/index.html) 
Secretary-General (http://www.un.org/news/ossg/sg/index.shtml) 
Security Council (http://www.un.org/Docs/sc/) 

Security Council Resolutions 2004 
    (http://www.un.org/Docs/sc/unsc_resolutions04.html) 

Security Council Sanctions Committees  
     (http://www.un.org/Docs/sc/committees/INTRO.htm) 
Sixth Committee (http://www.un.org/law/cod/sixth/59/sixth59.htm) 
Special Committee of 24 on Decolonization 
  (http://www.un.org/Depts/dpi/decolonization/special_committee_main.htm)  
Special Committee on the Charter of the United Nations 
  (http://www.un.org/law/chartercomm/)  
Third Committee (http://www.un.org/ga/59/third/index.html) 
UN Educational, Scientific, and Cultural Organization (http://www.unesco.org) 
UN Office at Geneva (http://www.unog.ch) 
UN Office at Nairobi (http://www.unon.org) 
UN Office at Vienna (http://www.unvienna.org) 
UN Relief and Works Agency for Palestine Refugees in the Near East (UNRWA) 
  (http://www.un.org/unrwa/) 
UN Scientific Committee on the Effects of Atomic Radiation (UNSCEAR) 
  (http://www.unscear.org/)  

UN Missions/Peacekeeping Operations 
International Security Assistance Force (ISAF) (http://www.afnorth.nato.int/ISAF/)   
UN Assistance Mission in Afghanistan (UNAMA) 
  (http://www.unama-afg.org/) 
UN Assistance Mission for Iraq (UNAMI)  
  (http://www.uniraq.org/aboutus/aboutus.asp)  
UN Disengagement Observer Force (UNDOF) 
  (http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/undof/index.html) 
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UN Interim Administration Mission in Kosovo (UNMIK)   
  (http://www.unmikonline.org/) 
UN Interim Force in Lebanon (UNIFIL) 
  (http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/unifil/index.html  
UN Military Observer Group in India and Pakistan (UNMOGIP) 
  (http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/unmogip/index.html) 
UN Mission for the Referendum in Western Sahara (MINURSO) 
  (http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/minurso/index.html) 
UN Mission in Cote d’Ivoire (MINUCI) 
  (http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/minuci/) 
UN Mission in Ethiopia and Eritrea (UNMEE) (http://www.unmeeonline.org/) 
  (http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/unmee/index.html) 
UN Mission in Liberia (UNMIL) 
  (http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/unmil/index.html) 
UN Mission in Sierra Leone (UNAMSIL) 
  (http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/unamsil/index.html) 
UN Mission in the Democratic Republic of the Congo (MONUC) 
  (http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/monuc/index.html) 
UN Mission of Support in East Timor (UNMISET) 
  (http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/unmiset/index.html) 
UN Observer Mission in Bougainville (UNOMB) 
(http://www.un.org/Depts/dpa/prev_dip/asia_pacific/bougainville/fr_bougainville_back
ground_3.htm)  
UN Observer Mission in Georgia (UNOMIG) 
  (http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/unomig/index.html) 
UN Observer Mission in Liberia (UNOMIL) 
  (http://www.un.org/Depts/DPKO/Missions/unomil.htm) 
UN Operation in Burundi (ONUB) (http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/onub/)  
UN Operation in Cote d’Ivoire (UNOCI) 
  (http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/unoci/)  
UN Peacekeeping Force in Cyprus (UNFICYP) 
  (http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/unficyp/index.html) 
UN Stabilization Mission in Haiti (MINUSTAH) 
  (http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/minustah/)  
UN Truce Supervision Organization (UNTSO) 
  (http://www.un.org/Depts/dpko/missions/untso/index.html) 

International Organizations 
African Union (http://www.africa-union.org) 
Alliance Vietnam Liberte (http://www.fva.org/)  
Asian Development Bank (http://www.adb.org) 
Coalition Provisional Authority (http://www.cpa-iraq.org/) 
Economic Community of West African States (http://www.ecowas.int) 
European Commission (http://europa.eu.int/comm/index_en.htm) 
 Anti-Fraud Office (http://europa.eu.int/comm/anti_fraud/index_en.html)  
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UN and Related Websites 

European Union (http://europa.eu.int) 
 European Union Force in Bosnia and Herzegovina (EUFOR) 
   (http://www.euforbih.org/)  
Food and Agriculture Organization (http://www.fao.org) 
Free Vietnam Alliance (http://www.fva.org/)  
Global Fund to Fight AIDS, Tuberculosis, and Malaria  
  (http://www.theglobalfund.org/en/) 
Group of 77 (http://www.g77.org) 
Group on Earth Observations (http://earthobservations.org/)  
Independent Inquiry Committee (http://www.iic-offp.org/index.html)  
International Agency for Research on Cancer (http://www.iarc.fr/) 
International Atomic Energy Agency (http://www.iaea.org) 
International Civil Aviation Organization (http://www.icao.org) 
International Committee of the Red Cross (http://www.icrc.org) 
International Criminal Court (http://www.un.org/law/icc/) 
International Fund for Agricultural Development (http://www.ifad.org) 
International Labor Organization (http://www.ilo.org) 
International Maritime Organization (http://www.imo.org) 
International Monetary Fund (http://www.imf.org) 
International Telecommunication Union (http://www.itu.int) 
NATO (http://www.nato.int) 
 International Security Assistance Force (ISAF) 
   (http://www.afnorth.nato.int/ISAF/index.htm) 
 Stabilization Force (SFOR) (http://www.nato.int/sfor/)  
New Partnership for Africa’s Development (http://www.nepad.org/) 
Non-Aligned Movement (http://www.nam.gov.za) 
Organization for Security and Cooperation in Europe (http://www.osce.org) 
Organization of the Islamic Conference (http://www.oicun.org) 
Pan American Health Organization (http://www.paho.org) 
Permanent Court of Arbitration (http://www.pca-cpa.org/)  
Rotary International (http://www.rotary.org/)  
Special Court for Sierra Leone (http://www.sc-sl.org/) 
U.K. National Audit Office (http://www.nao.org.uk/)  
Universal Postal Union (http://www.upu.int) 
World Bank (http://www.worldbank.org) 
World Food Program (http://www.wfp.org) 
World Health Organization (http://www.who.int) 
World Intellectual Property Organization (http://www.wipo.org) 
World Meteorological Organization (http://www.wmo.ch) 
World Organization for Animal Health (http://www.oie.int/eng/en_index.htm)  
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Specialized U.S. Government Agency Sites 
Agriculture Department (http://www.usda.gov/) 
American Servicemembers’ Protection Act 
  (http://www.jura.uni-
muenchen.de/einrichtungen/ls/simma/Dokumente%20Andreas/ASPA.htm)  
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (http://www.cdc.gov/) 
Congress  
 U.S. House of Representatives (http://www.house.gov/) 

U.S. Senate (http://www.senate.gov/) 
Defense Department (http://www.defenselink.mil/)  
Energy Department (http://www.doe.gov/engine/content.do) 
Environmental Protection Agency (http://www.epa.gov) 
Health and Human Services Department (http://www.hhs.gov/) 
Justice Department (http://www.justice.gov/)  
Labor Department (http://www.dol.gov/) 
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (http://www.noaa.gov/)  
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (http://www.nrc.gov/) 
Office of Management and Budget:  Program Assessment Rating Tool 
  (http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/part/index.html)  
Smithsonian Institute (http://www.si.edu/)  
State Department (http://www.state.gov) 
 Bureau of International Organization Affairs (http://www.state.gov/p/io/) 
  UN Participation Act 

  (http://www.yale.edu/lawweb/avalon/decade/decad031.htm) 
Amendment to the Participation Act      
  (http://www.yale.edu/lawweb/avalon/decade/decad032.htm) 

Treasury Department (http://www.treas.gov/) 
U.S. Agency for International Development (http://www.usaid.gov) 
U.S. Geological Survey (http://www.usgs.gov/) 
U.S. Peace Corps (http://www.peacecorps.gov/)  
U.S. Postal Service (http://www.usps.com/)  
White House (http://www.whitehouse.gov) 

IO Missions 
Geneva (http://www.us-mission.ch/index.html) 
New York (http://www.un.int/usa) 
 UN Headquarters Agreement (http://www.un.int/usa/host_hqs.htm) 
Rome (http://usunrome.usembassy.it) 
Vienna (http://www.usun-vienna.usia.co.at) 

Conferences 
2nd UN Conference on Human Settlements [HABITAT II; Istanbul, Turkey;  
  June 1996] (http://www.un.org/Conferences/habitat) 
UN Conference on Environment and Development 
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  (http://www.un.org/esa/sustdev/documents/docs_unced.htm)  
UN Fourth World Conference on Women [Beijing, China; September 1995] 
  (http://www.un.org/womenwatch/daw/beijing/) 
UN International Conference on Population and Development (ICPD) [Cairo, 
  Egypt; September 1994] (http://www.iisd.ca/cairo.html) 
UN World Summit for Social Development [Copenhagen, Denmark; 1995] 
  (http://www.iisd.ca/wssd95.html)  
UN World Summit for Sustainable Development [Johannesburg, South 
  Africa; Aug./Sept. 2002] (http://www.johannesburgsummit.org) 
World Food Summit [Rome, Italy; Nov. 1996] (http://www.fao.org/wfs/homepage.htm) 
World Food Summit:  Five Years Later [Rome, Italy; June 2002] 
  (http://www.fao.org/worldfoodsummit/english/index.html) 

Conventions/Agreements 
1951 Refugee Convention (http://www.unhchr.ch/html/menu3/b/o_c_ref.htm)  
Accra Peace Agreement (2003) [Liberia] 
   (http://www.usip.org/library/pa/liberia/liberia_08182003_cpa.html)  
Arusha Agreement on Peace and Reconstruction in Burundi 
  (http://www.usip.org/library/pa/burundi/pa_burundi_08282000_toc.html) 
Berne Convention for the Protection of Literary and Artistic Works 
  (http://www.wipo.int/treaties/en/ip/berne/index.html)  
Bonn Agreement [Afghanistan] 
  (http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-srv/world/texts/bonnagreement.html) 
Bougainville Peace Agreement 
  (http://rspas.anu.edu.au/melanesia/PDF/BougainvillePeaceAgreement29Aug01.pdf) 
Cartagena Convention for the Protection and Development of the Marine Environment 
  of the Wider Caribbean Region 
  (http://www.cep.unep.org/pubs/legislation/cartxt.html)  
Chemical Weapons Convention (http://disarmament2.un.org/wmd/cwc/index.html) 
Comprehensive Peace Agreement between the Government of Liberia and Liberians 
  United for Reconciliation and Democracy and the Movement for Democracy in 
  Liberia and Political Parties [Accra Peace Agreement, 2003] [Liberia] 
  (http://www.usip.org/library/pa/liberia/liberia_08182003_cpa.html)  
Convention Against Corruption  
  (http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/crime_convention_corruption.html) 
Convention Establishing the World Intellectual Property Organization 
  (http://www.wipo.int/treaties/en/convention/trtdocs_wo029.html) 
Convention for the Suppression of Unlawful Acts Against the Safety of Civil 
  Aviation [Montreal Convention] 
  (http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/terrorism_convention_civil_aviation.html) 
Convention for the Suppression of Unlawful Acts Against the Safety of Maritime 
  Navigation  
  (http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/terrorism_convention_maritime_navigation.html) 
Convention for the Suppression of Unlawful Seizure of Aircraft 
  (http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/terrorism_convention_aircraft_seizure.html) 
Convention on Offences and Certain Other Acts Committed on Board Aircraft 
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  (http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/terrorism_convention_aircraft.html) 
Convention on Psychotropic Substances [1971] 
  (http://www.incb.org/incb/convention_1971.html) 
Convention on the Marking of Plastic Explosives for the Purpose of Detection 
  (http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/terrorism_convention_plastic_explosives.html) 
Convention on the Physical Protection of Nuclear Material 
  (http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/terrorism_convention_nuclear_material.html) 
Convention on the Prevention and Punishment of Crimes Against Internationally 
  Protected Persons, including Diplomatic Agents 
  (http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/terrorism_convention_protected_persons.html) 
Convention on the Privileges and Immunities of the United Nations 
  (http://www.unog.ch/archives/un_priv.htm) 
Convention Relating to the Status of Refugees (1951 Refugee Convention) 
  (http://www.unhchr.ch/html/menu3/b/o_c_ref.htm) 
Cotonou Peace Agreement [Liberia]  
  (http://www.usip.org/library/pa/liberia/liberia_07251993_toc.html) 
[Cyprus] Settlement Plan (http://www.cyprus-un-plan.org/) 
Dayton Peace Agreement [Bosnia and Herzegovina] 
  (http://www.ohr.int/dpa/default.asp?content_id=380)  
Framework Agreement [Western Sahara] (http://www.wsahara.net/framagrm.html) 
Framework Convention on Climate Change (http://unfccc.int/2860.php)  
Framework Convention on Tobacco Control 
  (http://www.who.int/tobacco/framework/en/) 
General Framework Agreement for Peace in Bosnia and Herzegovina 
  (http://www.ohr.int/dpa/default.asp?content_id=380)  
Houston Agreement [Western Sahara] (http://www.wsahara.net/UN/sg/S1997742.pdf) 
International Convention Against the Taking of Hostages 
  (http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/terrorism_convention_hostages.html) 
International Convention for the Control and Management of Ships’ Ballast 
  Water and Sediments  
  (http://www.imo.org/Conventions/mainframe.asp?topic_id=867)   
International Convention for the Safety of Life at Sea 
  (http://www.imo.org/Conventions/contents.asp?topic_id=257&doc_id=647) 
International Convention for the Suppression of Terrorist Bombings 
  (http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/terrorism_convention_terrorist_bombing.html) 
International Convention for the Suppression of the Financing of Terrorism 
  (http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/resolution_2000-02-25_1.html) 
International Treaty on Plant Genetic Resources for Food and Agriculture 
  (http://www.fao.org/ag/cgrfa/itpgr.htm)  
Kyoto Protocol  
  (http://unfccc.int/essential_background/kyoto_protocol/items/2830.php) 
Linas-Marcoussis Agreement [Cote d’Ivoire] 
  (http://www.usip.org/library/pa/cote_divoire/cote_divoire_01242003en.html) 
Lusaka Ceasefire Agreement [Democratic Republic of the Congo] 
  (http://www.state.gov/t/ac/csbm/rd/22634.htm) 
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UN and Related Websites 

Millennium Declaration (http://www.un.org/millennium/declaration/ares552e.htm) 
Millennium Development Goals (http://www.un.org/millenniumgoals/) 
Montreal Convention 
  (http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/terrorism_convention_maritime_navigation.html) 
Montreal Protocol on Substances that Deplete the Ozone Layer 
  (http://www.unep.org/ozone/Montreal-Protocol/Montreal-Protocol2000.shtml)  
Nuclear Non-Proliferation Treaty 
  (http://disarmament.un.org:8080/wmd/npt/index.html) 
 Paris Convention for the Protection of Industrial Property 
  (http://www.wipo.int/treaties/en/ip/paris/trtdocs_wo020.html) 
Parking Program for Diplomatic Vehicles  
  (http://www.un.int/usa/host_parking_program.htm)  
Peace Agreement [Ethiopia/Eritrea] 
  (http://www.usip.org/library/pa/eritrea_ethiopia/eritrea_ethiopia_12122000.html) 
Peace Plan for Self-Determination for the People of Western Sahara 
  (http://www.wsahara.net/03/bakerplan.html) 
Protocol for the Suppression of Unlawful Acts Against the Safety of Fixed Platforms 
  Located on the Continental Shelf 
  (http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/terrorism_convention_platforms.html) 
Protocol on the Suppression of Unlawful Acts of Violence at Airports Serving  
  International Civil Aviation 
  (http://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/terrorism_convention_airports.html) 
Protocol Relating to the Status of Refugees 
  (http://www.unhchr.ch/html/menu3/b/o_p_ref.htm) 
Rome Statute (http://www.un.org/law/icc/)  
Rotterdam Convention on Prior Informed Consent (http://www.pic.int/)  
Seafarers’ Identity Documents Convention 
  (http://www.ilo.org/ilolex/cgi-lex/convde.pl?C108) 
Single Convention on Narcotic Drugs [1961]  
  (http://www.incb.org/incb/convention_1961.html) 
Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants 
  (http://www.pops.int/)  
Treaty on the Non-Proliferation of Nuclear Weapons 
  (http://disarmament.un.org:8080/wmd/npt/index.html) 
UN Convention Against Illicit Traffic in Narcotic Drugs and Psychotropic Substances 
  [1988] (http://www.incb.org/incb/convention_1988.html)   
UN Convention Against Transnational Organized Crime and Its Protocols 
  (http://www.odccp.org/crime_cicp_signatures.html) 
UN Framework Convention on Climate Change (http://unfccc.int/2860.php) 
UN Headquarters Agreement (http://www.un.int/usa/host_hqs.htm) 
Vienna Convention on Consular Relations and Optional Protocols 
  (http://www.un.org/law/ilc/texts/consul.htm) 
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